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Nelson, Matthew

From: jon@bpmbikelab.com
Sent: 02 June 2015 11:25
To: Entertainment Licensing
Subject: You have a new Enquiry from Web

Importance: High

Please find below the details of the new enquiry submitted by the public user on the Leeds WebSite :  

Name : Jon Robinson 
Source : http://www.leeds.gov.uk/Business/Pages/Entertainment-Licensing-Enforcement.aspx
Message : Hi can I request some things are put into place re the new licence for Silks Gentleman's Club on 
Sovereign Place? The surrounding businesses are getting a bit peed off with litter and other stuff. Kind Regards, 
Jon

Thanks
LCC Web Master  




